
OREGON CITY HISTORIC RESOURCE SURVEY FORM

Street Address: 1110 JEFFERSON ST City: OREGON CITY

USGS Quad Name: Oregon City

Township: 02S Range: 02E Section: 31 Tax Lot #: 700

Date of Construction:

c. 1897

Historic Name:

Howell, Anna, House

*Current Name or Use:

Domestic - single dwelling

Associated Archaeological Site:

Unknown

Plan Type/Shape: Complex Number of Stories: 2.0

Foundation Material: Concrete Structural Framing: Unknown

Roof Type/Material: Gable / Composition shingle

Exterior Surface Materials Primary: Wood shingle Secondary: Decorative:

Window Type/Material: 1/1 wood double-hung; 3-pane casement

Exterior Alterations or 
Additions/Approximate Date:

Much gingerbread removed; Shingle siding added; Shed-roof room above porch added; Shed roof 
addition in rear; Second story porch removed.

Historic Use or Function:

Domestic - single dwelling

Latitude: 45 21 32 N Longitude: 122 35 59 W

Moved? No

Number and Type of Associated Resources: None

Grouping or Cluster Name:

NA

Architectural Classification(s): Queen Anne

GPS

Integrity: Fair Condition: Fair Local Ranking: Designated Historic Site

Potentially Eligible:

Not Eligible:

National Register Listed? No

Description of Physical and Landscape Features:

The c.1897 house has a complex, two-story plan -- fitting with its original, but now mostly removed, Queen Anne styling -- with a board-formed 
concrete foundation. The chimney is deteriorating. The shed-roof room above the porch is clearly an addition and was possibly the original porch. 
Wood shingle siding is complemented by the 1/1 wood double-hung windows.

Statement of Significance:

Anna Hornscuck Howell, descendent of an Oregon pioneer family, was the wife of Edward McLinn Howell, a real estate investor and developer 
(their residence was at 712 12th Street). Apparently she, her mother-in-law, Martha, and/or her husband's brother Chambers (later mayor of 
Gladstone) and sister Mary all lived in this house until it was sold in the mid-teens.  Deed research shows the house being sold by E.M. and Anna 
Howell on Nov. 16, 1915 to J.W. and Rose Weber. There is no grantor listing for the property up through 1947, however city directories show the 
house being occupied by the Webers in 1933 and by John and Mayme Van Laningham beginning in 1941. The Van Laninghams resided at this 
address through the remainder of the historic period. Mr. Van Laningham was employed by Hawley Pulp & Paper Co. and later Publishers Paper 
Company.  By 1964 he was retired. The couple had four children, Phyllis, John Jr., Robert and Donna.

Map #: 22E31AA

Reversible/Potentially eligible individually or in district

Irretrievable loss of integrity

Intact but lacks distinction

Not 50 years old

Individually     or As a contributing resource in a district

Reversible/Ineligible as it lacks distinction
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